CURAM SLAINTE POBAIL . Priscilla Lynch
CORCAIGH CIARRAI Head of Service, Primary Care,

CORK KERRY Cork Kerry Community Healthcare,
COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE .

Coolnagarrane, Skibbereen, Co. Cork

Email: Priscilla.Lynch@hse.ie

26th July, 2024.

Mr. Duncan Smith, T.D.,

Dail Eireann,

Dublin 2

PQ ref 32089/24

"To ask the Minister for Health further to Parliamentary Question No. 198 of 26 June
2024, to specify the GPs with vasectomy contracts to provide services to medical card
patients in CHO4; and if he will make a statement on the matter”.

Dear Deputy Smith,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.

Currently we have two GPs with Vasectomy Contracts to provide services to medical card patients in
CHO 4 as outlined below.

1. Dr. Vivian Foley, Owenabue Medical Centre, Ballea Road, Carrigaline, Co. Cork P43EN26
2. Dr. William Lynch, Enniscorthy Medical Centre, Enniscorthy, Co. Wexford but does

vasectomies at Mallow Primary Healthcare, Gouldshill, Mallow, Co. Cork P51YT57
(https://www.myvasectomy.ie/about-us/)

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Priscilla Lynch
Head of Service - Primary Care,
Cork Kerry Community Health
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